
 Ector County Independent School District 
 Odessa, Texas 
 
 
 Memorandum 
 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Hector Mendez, Interim Superintendent of Schools 
 
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF CONTRACT WITH ECTOR COUNTY 

ELECTIONS OFFICE TO CONDUCT MAY 10, 2008 JOINT ELECTION 
(BG-Q) 

 
DATE: December 19, 2007 
 
______________________________________________________________________  
 
The attached contract is made and entered into by and between the Elections 
Administrator of Ector County, Texas and Ector County Independent School District for 
the coordination, supervision, and conducting of the May 10, 2008, Joint Election, and 
all subsequent elections until terminated. 
 
 

************************ 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the contract for election services 
between the Elections Administrator of Ector County, Texas and Ector County 
Independent School District as presented. 
 

************************ 
    
 
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Hector Mendez,     Brian J. Moersch, 
Interim Superintendent of Schools  Executive Director for 
       District Operations 


